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UNITED STATES,

E NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION- ,

(* $ WASHINGTON,0.C.20555
*e _

.....# June 16, 1983 (R E V I S E D)'*

OFFICE OF THE
SECR ETARY -

.

f-

.

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
#c: Operations-

f amuel J. Chilk, Secretary
'

. FROM: -

9 r
SUBJECT: SECY-83-141 - WITEDRAWAL OF PROPOSED

RULE ELIMINATING OPPORTUNITY.F.OR HEARING.

FOR OPERATOR LICENSE APPLICANTS WHO
' *** -FAIL TEST_ .
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PALLADINO GILINSKY AHEhRNE ROBERTS ASSELSTINE
Notice of terminating action on proposed rule
Approved Approved i Appr.oved .' Approved Approved
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# .. ... & - @# 'g UNITED STATES.
-

!* NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSIONo

{- I .

wAswiscrow o.c.2osss
% [ June 22, 1983

*.,,*

OFFICE OF THE
SECR ETARY

*
.

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations '3

!
,

a

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secret

- SUBJECT: SECY 82-456 - P10fSICAL Pk CTION
~

REQUIREMENTS FOR 'NONPOWE f. 'CTOR (NPR)
LICENSEES POSSESSING FORMULA QUANTITIES
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PALLADINO .GILINSKY AHEARNE ROBERTS ASSELSTINE

Proposed Rule
...

Approved Approved Approved Approved Approved
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